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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 28, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR MARGE WICKLEIN 

FROM: Ron Nessen 

This is being given to the President and 
Mrs. Ford by Alan Freeman, a photographer, 
who took it on New Years Eve in Vail, 
Clorado. 

His address, for a thank-you is: 

363 East 76th Street 
New York, New York 10021 
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Digitized from Box 134 of the Ron Nessen Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHDiGT0:-1 

July 9, 1975 

Dear Draper: 

The President has _asked me to thank you for 
your editorial cartoon. As you may know, he has 
quite a collection of original cartoons hanging in a 
small den next to the Oval Office, and this will 
certainly be a memorable addition to his collection. 

The President has also asked me to congratulate 
you -- and I join him in this -- on your election as 
the new President of the Association of American 
Editorial cartoonists. 

I will be happy to hear from you as your conven­
tion approaches. 

Sincerely, 

/------------·/ .~//r; ,·'? 
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----~'-y-\ / (_/;;_~ ~~------~ 
Ron Nessen 
Press Secretary 

to the President 

Mr. Draper Hill 
The Commercial Appeal 
Memphis, Tennessee 38101 




